Brenda Hopwood

0 0ttt
From: Brandon <bmgoodman2@eiu.edu>
Sent: Saturday, December 09, 2017 8:02 AM
To: ' Brenda Hopwood
Ce: Stacy Peterson
Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:
MayorsOffice

Name:
Brandon

Email:
bmgoodman2 @eiu.edu

Home Address
1129 Teton Dr. 61614 Peoria, IL

Business Name
Business Address
Home Phone

309-643-4196

Business Phone

Fax

Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to :

* Advisory Commission on Human Resources >Constitution Garden Advisory Committee ®Powntown Advisory
Commission * Mayor’s Advisory Committee forthé Disabled * Public Arts Advisory Commission * Riverfront Program
and Policy Advisory Committee * Workforce Development Board

Community Volunteer Experience
Coming from Richwoods High School | have community volunteer experience in many things such as; Peoria Promise,
Operation Snowball (recycling), Harvesting Dreams, Alpha Phi Alpha 5k Run, Clothing Drives and Food Donations.

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No



If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
My professional and employment background is as follows: Eastern lllinois University Speaker of Senate, Check Into Cash
Payday Loans, Rave Motion Pictures Theater, and | am a member of Delta Sigma Pi.

Educational Background
Currently my highest completed level of education is a Masters of Arts in Communication Studies from Eastern lllinois

University. | also completed my first degree while attending ICC in East Peoria, IL.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission to share my own expertise while directly participating
in the community that helped me get this far. If appointed | hope to accomplish gaining new skills, sharing diverse
viewpoints, and be a productive citizen in my local area.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 50.83.67.159 (50-83-67-159.client.mchsi.com)
Date/Time: December 9, 2017 8:01 am

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_10_5)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, iike Gecko) Chrome/62.0.3202.94

Safari/537.36



